This meeting is open to the public via a Zoom Webinar unless the Members decide to exclude the public for any exempt or confidential item of business. Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, members of the public, the press or the Council may record / film / photograph or broadcast the meeting whilst it is open to the public.



ADULTS, HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY BOARD

Date: Thursday, 19th August, 2021 Time: 1800 hours

Venue: Due to Covid-19 this meeting will be held remotely and will be livestreamed on Calderdale Council's Youtube Channel.

Please click on this link to view the meeting: YouTube - Calderdale Council

Members

Blagbrough (Chair)

Barnes
Benton
Durrans
Hutchinson
Kingstone
Parsons-Hulse
Robinson
M Swift

AGENDA

1. Substitutes nominated for this meeting and apologies for absence.

2. Members' Interests

To remind Members of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other interests they might have in relation to the items included on this agenda.

3. Admission of the Public

It is not recommended that the public be excluded from the meeting for the consideration of the items of business on this agenda.

4. Minutes of the Adults, Health and Social Care Scrutiny Meeting held on 15th July 2021 to be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. (To Follow)

To approve the minutes of the above meeting of the Board.

5. Suicide Prevention (Sue Forster, Consultant Public Health (Pages 3 - 80))

This item will consider suicide and suicide prevention in Calderdale, across all age ranges. Because of this, Children and Young People Scrutiny Board members have been invited to attend and participate in this discussion. The discussion will be led in "workshop style" by Sue Forster, Consultant in Public Health, with contributions from Calderdale CCG, South West Yorkshire Partnership NHS Trust and Council officers. The Scrutiny Board is asked to consider whether it wishes to make any recommendations to Cabinet, council officers or NHS bodies on suicide prevention.

6. **Transforming Community Services** (Rhona Radley, Deputy Head of Service Improvement and Director, Public Health (Pages 81 - 88))

Community services have been central to plans for the future in Calderdale, particularly since the development of the Care Closer to Home Programme in 2018. In July 2020, following the first wave of the COVID-19 pandemic, Calderdale Partners came together to take stock and review/reset the existing Care Closer to Home Programme, which is now known as 'Calderdale Collaborative Community Partnership Board' (3CPB). This item will consider the objectives of 3CPB and officers will describe examples of how it will be developed in practice.

- 7. **Covid-19 Update** (Verbal Report) This month's Covid-19 update will focus on social care and residential care.
- 8. **Work Programme 2021/22** (Assistant Scutiny Officer (Pages 89 96)) The latest version of the Adults Health and Social Care Scrutiny Board Work Programme is attached and provides Members with the opportunity to update or amend it accordingly.

I R Hughes Head of Legal and Democratic Services Town Hall, HX1 1UJ Wednesday, 11 August 2021

For further information on this agenda please contact Kirsty Smith on Kirsty.Smith@calderdale.gov.uk or 01422 393013

The agenda papers for this meeting are available on the Council's Website.